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Rodrigo De Almeida

From: PSI <membership@psychologicalsociety.ie>
Sent: 28 November 2024 16:11
To: Rodrigo De Almeida
Subject: Graduate Membership Application Approved

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, 
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

 

Dear Rodrigo 

  

Congratulations, your application for PSI Graduate membership has been approved. Your membership 
number is: M14926  
 
As a Graduate member you may use the terms Graduate Member and Graduate Membership as 
approved designations and the prescribed abbreviation of M.Ps.S.I.  
 
PSI Website 

The Society’s website www.psychologicalsociety.ie is one of the main information forums used by our 
members so please ensure you log in to be able to access available information.  The website also 
provides information, news and application forms for the Society’s Divisions and Special Interest 
Groups, some of which we hope will be of interest to you. 

  

You can now log into the Member Area of the Website https://psychologicalsociety.ie/ 

Membership Letter 

You can download a letter confirming you are a member of the PSI, when logged in as a member via the 
dashboard.  
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Receipt 

To download a receipt for this payment, please login as a member and go to the 'dashboard' where you 
will see the option 'payment details'. Here you can download a receipt for any payments made through 
the website. 

Membership Renewal 

The membership fee you paid covers your membership for the rest of 2024 and all of 2025. Your 
membership will be up for renewal January 2026. Payment will be taken from the card details you 
provided. If you do not wish to renew your membership automatically you can remove your card 
when logged in as a member to deactivate automatic renewal payment. 

 
Code of Ethics   
 
Members of the PSI are required to abide by the PSI Code of Ethics, which can be accessed here. 

  

 Publications 

The Irish Psychologist (IP) magazine provides up to date information and reports from the major activities 
and events concerning psychologists in Ireland. Previous issues of the magazine can be found in the 
Member Area. You will receive the Online Flipbook of the IP when the next edition becomes available. 

   

Division and Interest Groups 

Develop your perspective and expertise in specific areas of psychology through membership of PSI 
Divisions and Interest Groups. Information on all of the PSI Divisions and Interest Groups can be found 
at https://psychologicalsociety.ie/groups. If you have any queries regarding PSI Divisions and Interest 
Groups, please email the relevant Division or Interest Group directly listed on the specific Division or 
Interest Group page which you are interested in. 

  

Events  

Members receive regular news updates on PSI developments, publications, seminars and workshops. 
This area also holds information about other psychology events held both in Ireland and abroad, 
including the Society’s Annual Conference. Please check the event section regularly for information on 
upcoming events. 

  

Accreditation Section of Website 
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As well as an up-to-date list of current accredited PSI undergraduate and postgraduate courses, 
guidelines and criteria for the accreditation of such courses are available in this section of the 
website. https://www.psychologicalsociety.ie/accredited-courses  

 Graduate membership confirms that one has completed a PSI accredited psychology undergraduate or 
conversion course, or overseas equivalent, and achieved a 2:2 honours or above. PSI Graduate 
membership does not confer eligibility to work as a psychologist, nor does it prohibit it. Some employers 
may require that you are a member of the PSI. You should check with employers with regards to 
requirements. All members of the PSI are responsible for ensuring they follow the PSI Code of Ethics in 
their practice in delivery of services and training, and ensuring they are competent in the area where they 
are offering training. The PSI encourages all practising psychologists to join the PSI and become 
Chartered Members. For information regarding becoming Chartered see here. 

  

If you completed your qualification overseas and wish to work as a psychologist in the Irish public health 
service, you must have your qualification validated by the Department of Health Validation Unit. For 
more information, please contact the Validation Unit at  validation_unit@health.gov.ie. 

  

  

Best wishes 

The PSI Membership Team 

The Psychological Society of Ireland  
Digital Office Centre Camden, 12 Camden Row, Saint Kevin’s, Dublin 8, D08 R9CN 

Registered Charity Number: 20016524 
CHY (Revenue) Number: 7481 
Companies Registration Office Number: 110772 
VAT number: 4104531U 
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